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ottawa, 10th Sept., 1904.

Sir,-

I am directed to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the Elst ultimo, in the

ter of the Cau-ahn-war-ha Indian Reserve; and in

sonnly to inform you that it is not questioned that

when an exchange is made by which the Provincial

melang eets apart a tract of land for Indian pa

passs and a portion of an Indian reserve is trans¬

rered to the Provincial Government in exchange there-

for the Provincial Government has power to dispose of

the former Indian reserve as it sees fit. It is ob-

vious, however, that the question as to when such an

exchange shall be made and the conditions upon which

all be made are matters for the consideration of

the Superintendent General of Indian Affaire, and must

settled by consultation to the satisfaction of

both parties to the exchange.

Arplicationsheving been made at this Do-

partment for portion of the Indian reserve in question

the Department of Indian Affairs cannot releive itself

of all personality in regard to the disposition of

the land. No desire exists on the part of the Depart-

ment of Indian Affairs except to serve the public in-

tereste in the most effective way, and in as much as

the proposition made gives to Mr. Nögers an amount of

land which it is understood he considered satiofactory

and leaves the remainder to be disposed of as may be

agreed
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